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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 3:48 PM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: 转发: FINAL REVISION - SNC7953Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 OCT 22
Attachments: PA09062022 - SNC 7953 Y - AUDI E-TRON ADVANCED 50 Q - FRONT - AIG (OD) + 

SUPP.xlsx; RESURVEY - SNC7953Y (2).pdf

  

发件人: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com> 
已发送: 2022 年 12 月 28 日 15:47:42 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg 
<jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 
glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg <glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg> 
主题: FINAL REVISION - SNC7953Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 19 OCT 22 

Hi Guo Qiang and all,  

 

Revised estimate, re-survey docs attached. Photographs will be furnished from Benoi- 

Glory. 

 

Please confirm repair cost of $27,335.84 @ 8 days & 1 Sunday. 

 

Your early closure is well appreciated. 

 

ASIDE GLORY - Pls furnish photos to Guo Qiang - LKK 

 

 

Best regards - Johnny Boo 

 

 

 

 


